Marlena O.P. Montague

From: Nuventive <Nuventive@mail.vresp.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 6:48 AM

To: marlena.montague@guamcc.edu

Subject: Nuventive and Ellucian partner for institutional performance

Nuventive and Ellucian have partnered to develop a new institutional performance solution, planned for availability later
this year. We are developing this solution to support a collaborative culture of evidence-based performance throughout an
institution or system of institutions.

The new solution will leverage, automate, and extend the companies’ current offerings and help customers make the most
of their existing investments. It will work both with the Banner® by Ellucian and Colleague® by Ellucian administrative
systems, bringing a wide range of campus data together with collaborative planning, assessment and documentation
technologies to help you more effectively use information to make informed decisions and achieve institutional goals.

Read the complete news release on our website.

Visit Nuventive at booth #135 at Ellucian Live in Philadelphia for more details, and join Ellucian and Nuventive for
a presentation on this new solution.

e Executive Forum: Saturday, April 6 at 2:00 pm — Ellucian Institutional Performance Management: A Unique
and Powerful New Offering

e Ellucian Live: Session 5329 Tuesday, April 9 at 8:30 am — Ellucian Institutional Performance Management: A
Unique and Powerful New Offering

¢ Ellucian Live: Session 3941 Wednesday, April 10 at 11:15 pm — Institutional Performance Management

Nuventive is also providing our customers with an exclusive webinars previewing this solution.

e Tue, Apr 16,2013 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM EDT
e Tue, May 14, 2013 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM EDT
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